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Trammel Fresno Road from Vicksburg Blvd. to Hurricane Lane
Fort Bend County Mobility project #755

P.0.#88266

BKI Project No. HO.12.001

Invoice No: 52315
Invoice Period: 7/1/2011 through 12/31/2012
Invoice Amount:  $5,485.00

TRAMMEL FRESNO ROAD EXTENSION
Vicksburg to Hurricane Lane
Missouri City, Texas

Percent Invoiced to Previously Amount Due
Work Task Description Contract Fee Complete Date Invoiced This Invoice
DESIGN STUDIES (FC 110) $ 10,597.50 100% $ 10,597.50 $ 10,597.50 $ H
ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES (FC 120) $ 90,765.00 25% $ 22,691.25 §$ 22,691.25 S -
RIGHT OF WAY DATA (FC 130) and FIELD SURVEYS (FC 150) S 31,687.50 100% $ 31,687.50 S 31,687.50 S %
ROADWAY DESIGN (FC 160) S 44,484.00 35% S 15,569.40 $ 15,569.40 $ &
DRAINAGE DESIGN (FC 161) S 49,125.00 25% $ 12,281.25 § 12,281.25 § -
SIGNING AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS (FC 162) $ 13,080.00 0% $ - ] - $ -
MISCELLANEOUS ROADWAY DESIGN (FC 163) S 46,707.00 25% $ 1167675 S 11,676.75 $ 7 _1'0
PROJECT MANAGEMENT S 6,300.00 25% $ 1,575.00 $ 1,575.00 S
ESTIMATED DIRECT EXPENSES S 2,910.00 8.32% S 24200 S 242.00 S I5
m; $ 548500  100% $ 5485.00 $ - s A%,48500
—._Total Project Fee —— , STIOTITTO6~  35.96% S 111,805.65f S 106,320.651’ 5,485.00
BKI Invoice No. 52315 HO.12.001.0100 s 3,500.00
HO.12.001.0400 $ 1,985.00
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Ji_m Armbruster

T ELPT Sy TS
From: Mike Jackson
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 5:01 PM
To: Jim Armbruster
Subject: FW: Trammel Fresno Phase II

Jim = You can invoice them for $5,485 as our termination fee for Phase Il of Trammel Fresno. See below.

Michael G. Jackson, PE Executive Vice President and Chief Engineer

EIIBURK-KLEINPETER, INC. &0Vk

A176 Canal Street, New Qrleans, LA 70319
OMce; 904-456-9901 Fax: _t.‘ A53-0228
woww o ow . B ok oou s &2 .o o oom

From: Balmos, David [mailto:David.Balmos@klotz.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2012 4:36 PM

To: Mike Jackson
Cc: Jim Armbruster
Subject: RE: Trammel Fresno Phase 11

Mike-

Please prepare a final invoice for the amount of your proposal ($5,485). The County will pay this invoice and then send
you a letter to terminate the contract.

David C. Balmos, PE

Vice President

Klotz Associates, Inc.

1160 Dairy Ashford, Suite 500
Houston, Texas 77079

0: 281-589-7257

m: 713-204-0763

From: Mike Jackson [mailtg:m]'aglssgn@bkiusa.com|
Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 3:51 PM

To: Balmos, David
Cc: Jim Armbruster
Subject: RE: Trammel Fresno Phase II

David — Attached is our proposal for our costs to close out the Phase Il Trammel Fresno services and turn over our files
to your office. Please let us know if you have any questions.

Michael G. Jackson, PE ExecutiveVice Prasiient and Chief Enginaer

I-\-v
ETIBURK-KLEINPETER, INC. /%%
4170 Canal Streel, Mew Orleans, LA /0719 m-_
OMfce: S04-4846-5901  =ax: W04-483-0228
oo A b kit useg . com
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David C. Balmos, P.E., Vice President
Klotz & Associates
1160 Dairy Ashford, Suite 500

Houston, TX, 77079
Re: Trammel-Fresno Road Phase II

Fort Bend Parkway to Vicksburg
Fort Bend County, Texas

Project Close Out

BKI Job HO.12.001

Dear Mr. Balmos:

Burk-Kleinpeter, Inc. (BKI) understands that the decision has been made to terminate our engineering
agreement for the Trammel Fresno Road Widening Phase II, Ft Bend Parkway to Vicksburg. We
hereby submit our fee proposal for the project close out costs for the project as per our discussion
earlier this week. Please see the attached manhours and cost proposal for the termination services.

Sincerely,
Burk-Kleinpeter, Inc.
Engineers, Planners, Landscape Architects, Environmental Scientists

M,/ A ) i

Michael G. Jackson, PE
Executive Vice President

Attachment
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FEE PROPOSAL

Trammel Fresno Roadway Widening Phase II
Fort Bend Toll Road to Vicksburg

Project Closeout

Fort Bend County

FEE ESTIMATE

Fort Bend Toll Road to Vicksburg

Category Hours Hourly Labor
Rate Fee
Principal 1 Hours @ 260.00 § 260.00
Prj. Magr. 5 Hours @ 190.00 $ 950.00
Sr. Engr. 0 Hours @ 163.00 §$ 0.00
Engineer 8 Hours @ 137.00 $  1,096.00
Sr Planner 16 Hours @ 14500 §  2,320.00
Technician 8 Hours @ 73.00 § 584.00
Clerical 4 Hours @ 55.00 § 220.00
Total Labor $ 5,430.00
Total Subconsultants: (from below) $ 0.00
Total Direct Cost: (from below) $ 55.00
LUMP SUM FEE: $ 5,485.00
Subconsultant Costs:
Topographic Survey $ 0.00
Geotechnical Invest.
$ 0.00
Direct Costs:
Milage $ 0.00
Reproduction $ 50.00
$ 0.00
Subtotal: $ 50.00
Direct Cost Administration: 10% $ 5.00
Total Direct Costs: $ 55.00
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